COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General
900 East Main Strect

Kenneth T. Cuceinelii, I
Attorney General Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071
FAX 804-786-1991
May 28, 2013 Virginia Relay Services
800-828-1120
7-1-1

Catherine Chappell

Executive Director

Virginia Board of Nursing
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300
Richmond, VA 23233-1463

RE: Fast-Track Regulations for the Board of Psychology
18VAC125-20-10 et seq.

Dear Ms. Chappell:

I have reviewed the proposed fast-track actions on the regulations cited above in
accordance with the Administrative Process Act. The Board has the authority to adopt the
proposed amendments pursuant to Virginia Code §§ 54.1-2400 and 54.1-3605. The amendments

are constitutional and do not conflict with state or federal law.

Sincerely,

A

Howard M. Casway
Senior Assistant Attorney General

c:  Flaine J. Yeatts, Agency Regulatory Coordinator
Department of Health Professions




